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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #041-25 Paya Ubi Industiial Park, Singapore 408533

- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Autemobile
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CC4/LCR1BO021171Gjs3

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16
CHARTIS BUILDINGSINGAPORE 079120

Date 02-02-2018

IR

Code: LCR
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKU 2048P Veh. Inspected SLF 105H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 02/02/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Req.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Meodification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre FTirT
4. Description of Damages
5, General Information
Accident Date  31/01/2018 Inspection Date 02/02/2018
Survey held at TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.
BLK 2. KRAMNJI LOOP OFF KRANJI ROAD
#01-02
SINGAPORE 739538
Sa. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CON
BN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR

DUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




J"I Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 5:09 PM

To: claims claims

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINALISATION FOR VEHICLE SLF105H HONDA VEZEL
Dear Sally,

Finalize repair cost amount at $3226.8 before GST @ 4 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fwd: FINALISATION FOR VEHICLE SLF105H HONDA VEZEL

Dear Guo Qiang,
Attached herewith the photos for your reference.

Thanks & Best Rgds,

Sally / Hwee Kem

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

---------- Forwarded message --——---—---

From: claims claims <claims/@tohahswee.com.sg>

Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 2:58 PM

Subject: Fwd: FINALISATION FOR VEHICLE SLF105H HONDA VEZEL
To: guogiang(@lkkauto.com, Team A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Dear Guo Qiang
We forward our email send dated 13/2/2018 for your kind attention.
Please kindly let us have the finalisation of the above said vehicle.

Thanks & Best Rgds,

Sally / Hwee Kem

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: claims claims <claims(@tohahswee.com.sg>
Date: Tue, Feb 13,2018 at 11:31 AM
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WEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.

TOH AH SWEE SPRAY FAR -2 2=

BLK 2, KRANJI LOOP #01-02 (OFF KRANJI ROAD), SINGAPORE 739538.
TEL: 63860115 (WORKSHOP), 63660286 (OFFICE) FAX: $3685943

01/02/2018

EMAIL: claims@tohahswee.com.sg
BUSINESS REG. NO: 09935300L
GST REG. NO: 08-935300-L

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16
SINGAPORE 079120

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT.

ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL

YOUR REF : SKU2046F

TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

CLAIMANT : BRAINPLUS RECRUITMENT SERVICES
VEHICLE NO. : SLF105H

MAKE/ MODEL : HONDA VEZEL

ACCIDENT DATE : 31/01/2018

MATERIAL COST

S

137600 (00

123.00 X
2500 |§6
164.00 X
164.00 X
288.00 X
281,00 215
519.00 X
116.00 .~
576.00 X
576.00
1,080.00

19800 |20

3,686.00

(1,421.50) ‘Z_l';é

PC_ BOOTLID ~ Fre ", 5
\PC  BOOTLID RUBBER & _ "V g
pc  BOOTLIDLOCK _- BT $
IPC  BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH $
|PC BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH S A\ $
IPC  SPARE TYRE COVER 3
e TOOLS BOX %7 IMA $
IPC  END PANEL kP asy $
iPC  END PANEL INNERGARNISH # X $
|PC  REAR LAMP LH I} ( N $
1PC REAR LAMP LH '?( lj 5
pc  REARBUMPER <~ & 5
IPC  REAR wmnsinﬁm MDUNDWW . $
i ney  drim 4‘ $
% 'flto*l LESS : DISCOUNT 25% e 2':?*’ $
$

TERIAL COST - SPE TT:
1SET _ REVERSE SENSOR jre $
PC  EMBLEM “VEZEL® '/ Vel | $
PC  REAR NUMBER PLATE / (;dl . $
SUBTOTAL: §

Page t of 2

4,264.50

22 /o :.:'1'0({"8
20000 X
67.00 §$2
3000 -

456150 FL
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TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.

BLK 2, KRANJI LOOP #01-02 (OFF KRANJI ROAD), SINGAPORE T38538.
TEL: 63660115 (WORKSHOP), 63660286 (OFFICE) FAX: 63685943

EMAIL: claims@tohahswee.com.sg
BUSINESS REG. NO: 09935300L
GST REG. NO: 09-935300-L

01/02/2018

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
AlG BUILDING

78 SHENTON WAY #07-16

SINGAPORE 079120

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT.

ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL

Y¥OUR REF : SKUZ046P

TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM

CLAIMANT : BRAINPLUS RECRUITMENT SERVICES
VEHICLE NO. : SLF105H

MAKE/ MODEL : HONDA VEZEL

ACCIDENT DATE : 31/01/2018

BALANCE B/D:

LABOUR CH ARGE
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WIN SCREEN

TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK WIRING.

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON ABOVE NEW AND REPAIRED
PARTS INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS

TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, TO KNOCK OUT DENTS, TO
STRAIGHEN, ADJUST, CHECK, RESHAPE INCLUDING
CUTTING AND WELDING WHERE NECESSARY, TO REMOVE
AND RETNSTALL NECESSARY FITTINGS TO FACILIATE
REPAIRS . TO REPLACE AND ALIGN THE ABOVE PARTS.

ADD : GST 7%
TOTAL :

4561.5
s (e 150,00
$ We  80.00
$ Yoo 120000

(feo ﬁ‘ 1,500.00

524.41

3
$ 7.491.50
$
b

8,015.91

SINGAPORE DOLLARS : EIGHT THOUSAND FIFTEEN AND CENTS NINETY ONE ONLY

1226.§

NOTE: THE ESTIMATED PERIOD OF REPAIRS 1S EIGHT (8) DAYS

th\ pu)( )
mkw{ Wn‘\'
Gue Gr A
Cane

Page 2 of 2

TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO.
Hweekem (TEL : 63660286)
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
YOUR REF : SKU2046P
TYPE OF CLAIM . THIRD PARTY CLAIM
CLAIMAN1 . BRAINPLUS RECRUITMENT SERVICES
VEHICLE NO. : SLF105H
MAKE/ MODEL : HONDA VEZEL
ACCIDENT DATE : 31/01/2018
MATERIAL COST
IPC  BOOTLID ~ bu.{ﬁ S 1.376.00
IPC BOOTLID RUBBER $ 123.00
IPC  BOOTLID LOCK _. & $ 225.00
IPC BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH 7 S 164.00
IPC BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH $ 164.00
IPC SPARE TYRE COVER $ 288.00
IPC TOOLS BOX "/ $ 281.00
|PC END PANEL £ 319.00
IPC END PANEL INNER,GAR“.\'ISH s W& $ 116.00
IPC REARLAMPLH ‘¢ $ 576.00
{PC  REAR LAMPLH 1 S 576.00
PC  REAR BUMPER ~ & $ 1,080.00
IPC  REAR WINDSCREEN MOUNDING nel - g 198.00
Gt Wnre driem fourd - ee 3 5,686.00
LESS : DISCOUNT 25% g (1.421.50)
S 4.264.50
MATERIAL COST - SPECIAL NETT :
ISET REVERSE SENSOR "/ 5 200.00
IPC  EMBLEM “VEZEL"™ S 67.00
IPC REAR NUMBER PLATE / Qoﬂ . $ 30.00
SUBTOTAL: § 4.561.50

Page 1 0f 2
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

LKK Auto
01/02/2018 the Rewmﬁ N l
* To resurvey belonaiafier spoay painiing
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD « To display damaged perts) during resurvey
AIG BUILDING S TOA! ok wict s it
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 i ot RS e
SINGAPORE 079120 * Supplementary ikem(s) musi be resurveyed and
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT. i ubjec 10 el apgrousi rom insurance Company
Achnowratged

ESTIMATED REPAIR BILL Sgranee: i
YOUR REF . SKU2046P Doto:
TYPE OF CLAIM . THIRD PARTY CLAIM
CLAIMANT . BRAINPLUS RECRUITMENT SERVICES
VEHICLE NO. . SLF105H
MAKE/ MODEL . HONDA VEZEL
ACCIDENT DATE £ 31/01/2018

BALANCE B/D ; 4361.5
LABOUR CHARGE
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN g (e 150.00
1O REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK WIRING. $ e 80.00

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON ABOVE NEW AND REPAIRED
PARTS INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS $ Léd‘é 1.200.00

TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, TO KNOCK OUT DENTS, TO
STRAIGHEN. ADJUST, CHECK, RESHAPE INCLUDING
CUTTING AND WELDING WHERE NECESSARY, TO REMOVE
AND REINSTALL NECESSARY FITTINGS TO FACILIATE 66
Yoo —0%0 | 500.00

REPAIRS . TO REPLACE AND ALIGN THE ABOVE PARTS. $
$ 7.491.30
ADD : GST ™ $ 524.41
TOTAL : 5 8.015.91

SINGAPORE DOLLARS : EIGHT THOUSAND FIFTEEN AND CENTS NINETY ONE ONLY
NOTE: THE ESTIMATED PERIOD OF REPAIRS IS EIGHT (8) DAYS

TOH AH SWEE SPRAY PAINTING CO. ke Qa‘"ﬁ

Hweekem ( TEL : 63660286) L)’V] T}{t
bt B8

’& A ,Q‘ZSQO'}:’L
i &mﬁj@“*“““*w
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Merimen e-Claims
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i Vehicle Reg. No.: I SLFlﬂEH
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)
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3/21/2018

Marimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLF105H (47625242645G)
[SKU2046P]
™
BRAINPLUS RECRUITMENT SERVICES
Jan 31 2018 4:00PM
[LCRF Pte Ltd]
Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
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Merimen e-Claims
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR

Preview

TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SKU2046P (Insd veh) Model: HONDA VEZEL 1.5 CVT ABS
SLF105H (TP veh) D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR (A)
I Date of Accident: 31/01/2018
Global Sum Settlement | ; | [ 1 Yes | [X] No
Repair Estimate . 8,232.58
Final Repair Cost bt 3,452.68
Loss of Use 3 1 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) t & 642.00 ] days
LTA | GIA Search Fee L T7.45
Others: i3
-
Final Settlement Sum ;b 410213
X

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered?

] YES [ |

(Kindly indicate below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop:

Agreed Liability

(%)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability: _

100 (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ Ne BOLA Scenario No: _ 28

Assessed Liability (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

0 (%)

Ramarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

11 |Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co, =% 4,102.13
2) B
3 b
4) -3

NUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL WAHAB

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

21 Mar
2018

Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical Report/ Bill

(if any)

111



3(21/2018 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne1sseorissr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.mm:assignments@lkkauto.r:.om
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
QOur File No: CCA/LCR18002117/GJS352
Date: 21/03/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 0999995061
£ Vehicle | £4psH Insured Vehicle No:  SKU2046P
Date of Loss: 31/01/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 476252426450

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF WEHICLE

Reg Mot SLF105H

Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR (A) Engine Mo: HIDDEN
Reg. Date: 01/01/1991 (Man. Year: 1891) Chassis No:  RU11115213
Colour: White Odometer. 43233 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc

Market Value/Mew Car Price; MIA

Sum Insured (S5} Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION QF TYRES

Frant Tyre Size: Z15/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16

Front Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 7 mm

Frant Right Side: Dunlep 7 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 7 mm
Tha above valies represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairers __ Adjusters __ Difference _ Diff %
Parts 4,764.00 2,286.80 2.477.20 52.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,830.00 940,00 1,990.00 67.92
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Gross Total (83) 7,694.00 3,226.80 4,467.20 58.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 538.58 225.88 31270 58.06
Nett Amount (S§) B,232.58 3,452.68 4,779.90 58.06
+ Car Rental (6.0 x 5$100.00/day + 7.00% GST) (S§) 642.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 7.45
Nett Liability (S§) 4,102.13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/02/2018
Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co. (HQ)
Date Inspected: 02/02/2018 Inspected At Blk 2 Kranji Loop, #01-02
Singapore 739538
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG

hnps-.'.'singapu:ure.m&rir:mn.cnm.'::Iaimsn'indax.cfm?luseho:= MTRadjuslar&fuseaction=

Manager:

Joy Irene Bascao

gen _printrpt&casaidﬂ&ﬂ??ﬂ&e:ﬂ:
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212018 Adjuster Report

NOTE: This repart represents our findings af the time and place of inspeclion stated horein. Such inspection hes been carled out o the best of pur knowledge and abulity but
any other liatdity undar any other eircumslances is hereby expressly excluded.

hups:.fa'singapnre.mariman.cmrﬂdaimsﬁndex.::lm‘?fusebux=MTRadjustar&fusaamlnn=gan _prin!rpl&casaid=ﬁaﬂ??9&mud=263«a12&CFID=30&?E&32&CFTCIKEN=



Ji21/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNe. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “‘BOOTLID Buckled 1,376.00 FL *1,100.00 FL
2 1 *BOOTLID RUBBER Mot Mecessary 123.00FL *-FL
3 1 *BOOTLID LOCK Bent 22500FL *180.00 FL
4 1 *BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH Mot Necessary 164.00 FL *-FL
5 1 *BOOTLID REFLECTOR LH Mot Necessary 164 .00 FL “FL
] 1 *SPARE TYRE COVER Mot Necessary 288 00FL *-FL
7 1 “TOOLS BOX Cracked 281.00FL *215.00FL
8 1 *END PANEL Repair 519.00 FL *-FL
9 1 *END PANEL INNER GARNISH Deformed 116.00 FL *116.00 FL
10 1 *REAR LAMP LH Mot Necessary 576.00FL *-FL
1 1 *REAR LAMP LH Mot Mecessary 576.00 FL *-FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1.080.00FL *BO0.00FL
13 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mecessary 198.00 FL “120.00 FL
14 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Mot Mecessary 200.00FS “-FS
15 1 *EMBLEM VEZEL Mecessary BT.O0FS *52.00FS
16 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Scratched 30.00F3 *30.00FS
17 1 *BOOTLID INNER TRIM EOARD Deformed 270.00FL *225.00FL
E=Franchise part, S=SpcNett, L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (%) 6,253.00 2,838.00
. List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/20.00% (5%) 1,489.00 55120
Total Parts (5%) 4.764.00 2,286.80
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B

hll:pns:F.'singapor&.m&rlman.cum."ciaimsﬁr'ldax.l:frn'?Tu5Ebn:-c=MTREdjusterﬁlusBactiuna:ian _printrptécaseid=6807 79&axtid =263612&CFID=306763328CFTOKEN=



3212018 Adjuster Repaor
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

Thare are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. MNew 150.00 100.00
2 TO REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE SENSOR & CHECK WIRING. Mew 80.00 40,00
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON ABOVE NEW AND REPAIRED PARTS MNew 1,200.00 400.00
INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS.
4 TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS, TO KNOCK OUT DENTS, TO MNew 1,500.00 400.00
STRAIGHTEN, ADJUST, CHECK, RESHAPE INCLUDING CUTTING AND
WELDING WHERE NECESSARY, TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL
NECESSARY FITTINGS, TO FACILITATE REPAIRS, TO REPLACE AND
ALIGN THE AEOVE PARTS.
Gross Labour Cost {S§) 2,930.00 940.00
‘_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES =
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